Treasurer
I

- " __ e ]
From: Bonnie Scheele <bscheele@grandtraverse.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 3:27 PM
To: Treasurer
Ce: Joanne Westphall
Subject: Re: Draft Resolution for Peninsula Township - Renewal of Police Milage.

This looks fine to me but I suggest you run it by your civil counsel to make sure it is exactly what you what on
the ballot.

Bonnie Scheele, CMMC
Grand Traverse County Clerk
(231) 922-4760

Vital Records/Election Office
400 Boardman Ave., Ste 101
Traverse City, MI 49684

Circuit/Family Court Records Office

280 Washington St., Ste 206
Traverse City, MI 49684

On Tue, Apr 10, 2018 at 8:58 AM, Treasurer <treasurer(@peninsulatownship.com> wrote:

Good morning Bonnie,

I am assisting Jo Westpahl with drafting our Police Milage renewal resolution and election verbiage... | have
attached my redline copy and would like to ‘run it’ by you as well. ~ Will ring your office shortly and if
available to discuss — many thanks

All the best,

Zrad Bickle
Peninsula Township Treasurer

13235 Center Road



Peninsula Township Board Meeting April 10, 2018

MOTION: /

To approve the “proposal to renew police protection millage language” for the August 7. 2018
Election. The millage language to read as follows:

PENINSULA TOWNSHIP

PROPOSAL TO RENEW POLICE PROTECTION MILLAGE

This proposal reestablishes the 2/10ths of a mil police protection millage
previously approved by the electors that expired after the December, 2017 levy.
Specifically, the proposal renews and restores the .0002 mils previously rolled
back by the Headlee Amendment.

Shall the limitation on the amount of ad valorem taxes which may be levied by
the Township of Peninsula, Grand Traverse County, Michigan, against taxable
property in the Township be increased by up to two-tenths (2/10ths) of a mil ($.20
per $1,000 of taxable value) for a period of four (4) years, 2018 through 2021,
inclusive, for the purpose of providing funds for police protection, and shall the
Township levy such millage for this purpose? If approved and levied in its
entirety, this millage would raise an estimated $140,405 for the Township when
first levied in 2018.

( )Yes
( )No
{ ) Absent
Roll Call Vote: Manigold ~ , Westphal ~  Bickle  ,Wunsch |

Wahl , Achorn Motion
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